
 

 
 
 
 
Memo 
 
 
 
Date:   November 14, 2025 
To:   Economic Development Committee of DuPage County 
From:   Marlon A. Morris, Business Services Representative, 

Workforce Development Division 
RE: Incumbent Worker Training Application (IWT) – Midwest Inland 

Corporation 
 
 
Midwest Inland Corporation applied, and was approved for, IWT, as provided by 
MasterCAM, as well as by MC Machinery Systems, Inc. These trainings will pave 
the way to enhanced strengths in Midwest Inland’s CNC Machining, and Milling 
Programming capabilities. 
 
The training selected provides instruction related to: 
 
- Dynamic Milling / Advanced Drilling 
- Work Offsets / Rotary Axis Substitution 
- Machine Safety / Calibration Procedures 
 
The company was recently impacted by the loss of a Milling Programmer, as well 
as its only EDM Machinist – key members of its manufacturing staff.  Because they 
now experience a shortfall in team members embodying the knowledge and 
experience called for filling these roles, the company struggles in meeting its 
production targets, and quality standards.  The curriculum proposed will provide to 
three employees a robust understanding of the techniques called for in producing 
the top-quality products on which their customers rely, in as timely a manner as is 
possible.  
  
Notes: 
* Inland Midwest Corporation — 57 Employees 
* Located in Elmhurst, Illinois 
* Number of Incumbent Workers to be Trained: 3 
* Total Amount Approved: $5,675.00       
           
   
   
   
 
 


